

JARRIS A. H. V. VONZOMBIE

22424 S. Ellsworth Loop, PB #1452, Queen Creek, Arizona 85142

A Polymath: QA Software Development Tester/ Analyst; aspiring Programmer; talented Concept Artist; creative Content Writer; inquisitive Investigator; experienced Public Safety Specialist; astute Security Management Engineer.

520 . 610 . 9957

Creative@InkyWriter.com

Linkedin.com/in/JAVonzombie

www.InkyWriter.com

KNOWLEDGE / ABILITIES

QA Software Testing | QA Analysis
Copywriting | Technical Writing
Investigation | Research | Development
Emergency Mgmt. | Disaster Mitigation
General Instructor | Adjunct Instructor

Linux CL | Ubuntu OS | Windows OS
Content Writing | Creative Writing
Security Risk | Threat Assessment
Team Leadership | Supervision
Conceptual Art | Graphic Design

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

06/2015 – Present **Content & Creative Writer | Graphic Artist** Inky Writer, Inc.

- **Responsibilities** : Freelance content writer, and concept artist responsible for developing engaging content that exceed client expectations. Driving positive end-project results with well-developed word, graphic, and photo content for all media types. Connecting brands to people and people to brands with pointed messaging, imagery and design. Successfully performs research, gathers information, obtains references while planning, writing, editing, testing and improving both written and web content.

01/1999 – Present **Artist | Art Director | Project Manager** Vonzombie Studio

- **Responsibilities** : I successfully manage thousands of client accounts and concept art design projects. I utilize graphic art skills, various art techniques and design methodologies to develop concepts and implement client ideas into created final art projects, i.e.; body art, print, product design, logo design, blogs and website design. My responsibilities often include maintaining client website, blogs and social media profiles by updating content, promotions and business information. Supervised a staff of up to seven professional freelance artists.

01/2018 – Present **Quality Assurance Software Tester | Analyst** BLQ BOX Tech

- **Responsibilities** : I am a Freelance QA Tester. I locate, identify, document and report software bugs/ faults utilizing function validation, user interface, system performance and regression testing procedures to verify programs, websites and applications are performing properly by creating test plans and test cases based on the Software Development Life Cycle which consists of using Agile and Waterfall methodologies. Familiar with JIRA and Bugzilla management systems

05/2017 – 06/2018 **Autonomous Driving Systems Test Operator | QA** UBER ATG

- **Responsibilities** : Utilized black box testing processes, while adhering to various agile methodologies. My achievements consisted of bug detection, reporting and providing feedback to ATG Software Developers, Engineering, and HEX teams, while ensuring successful technical testing and functionality of user interfaces, proprietary software and hardware by means of systems stress, data collection, research and development of automotive self-driving technologies consisting of vehicle safety and area mapping for global passenger operations.

09/1996 – 09/2017 **Peace Officer I Investigator** Arizona P.O.S.T.

- **Criminal Investigator | Police Detective - Special Duties** : Successfully conducted investigations related to Environment, Health and Public Safety complaints, including Property Crimes, Financial Crimes, Death Investigations, by protecting life and property, through the prevention and investigation of criminal activity by enforcing government laws, ordinances and regulations.
- My Arizona Peace Officer Standards and Training certification is in good standing and has never been suspended, nor revoked. **Retired 09/2017**

HIGHLIGHTS

An *Experienced Leader, Entrepreneur, Public Safety Specialist, Investigator, Quality Assurance Engineer, Adjunct Instructor, and Life-long Student* with the *Integrity, Knowledge, Skills and Abilities* applicable to *managing* complex and challenging projects while employing a full range of *techniques* and *methodologies* when *completing* tasks related to; business management; creative concepts; content creation; software quality; highly sensitive civil, criminal, administrative, regulatory investigations, and inspections.

SKILLS BEING DEVELOPED

Microsoft Visual Studio | Automation | Full-Stack
C# | Python 3 | SQL | HTML | CSS | JS

EDUCATION

Doctor of Business Admin., Computer Science
Northcentral University, San Diego, CA (*in-progress 2022*)

Certificates, Computer Science | Engineering
Udemy Academy, San Francisco, CA (**Continuous Learning**)

Master of Science, Security Management
Bellevue University, Bellevue, NE (*Conferred 2013*)

Bachelor of Art, Political Science | Police Science
Ottawa University, Ottawa, KS (*Conferred 2005*)

CCL | AAS, Law Enforcement Technology
Rio Salado College, Tempe, AZ (*Conferred 2001*)

MILITARY SERVICE

03/1995 – 11/2004 **U.S. Army** | Military Police
Honorable Discharge | E3 / OCS E6 | Secret Clearance

AWARDS | COMMENDATIONS

2012 Letter of Commendation | Florence PD
2012 Letter of Appreciation | ASU Anthem
2010 Officer of the Year | Florence PD
2009 Certificate of Appreciation | ASU PD
2008 Letter of Commendation | Florence PD
2005 Certificate of Appreciation | Florence PD
1999 Governor's Dozen' Award | AZArmyNG
1998 Letter of Commendation | Salt River PD
1998 Psi Beta Nat'l Honor in Psych | MCC/ RSC